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From: Brad James
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: RE: West Fraser Whitehouse - PSD Application Requested Clarifications
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 6:49:03 PM


Tammy,
 
Glad the clarification information previously provided was helpful for processing the permit
 application.
 
Regarding the maximum production rate identified in Table C-1, the data is not used in the emissions
 calculations included in the submitted PSD applicability analysis for the Whitehouse Mill kiln
 conversion project.  Trinity completed several internal updates to the analysis due to the mill being
 identified by the DEP NE District Office as a existing PSD minor source, and removed the baseline
 emissions calculations that utilized the historical operation data included in Table C-1.
 
West Fraser can remove this table and re-submit the PSD applicability analysis as Table C-1 was not
 used in the calculations.  The only data regarding historical operation to estimate associated
 emissions increases is included in Table C-9.
 
Let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
 
Best Regards,
………………………………………………………………………………………………….
Brad James, P.E.
Managing Consultant
 
Trinity Consultants
53 Perimeter Center East, Suite 230  |  Atlanta, Georgia  30346


Office:  678-441-9977  |  Mobile:  704-258-4514
Email:  bjames@trinityconsultants.com
 


From: McWade, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 8:50 AM
To: Brad James
Subject: RE: West Fraser Whitehouse - PSD Application Requested Clarifications
 
That helps a lot! Thank you!
 
Can you clarify one more thing, the maximum production rate in Table C-1  provided by historical
 data.
 
Thank you for all your help!
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Tammy
 


Tammy T. McWade
Engineer Specialist IV
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone:  850/717-9086
GIC:  59586
 


From: Brad James [mailto:BJames@trinityconsultants.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:56 PM
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: West Fraser Whitehouse - PSD Application Requested Clarifications
 
Tammy,
 
Based on your questions, I wanted to provide the following clarifications regarding the Whitehouse
 Mill kiln conversion project.  The updates are bold underlined font below.
 


·         Application Narrative – page 1-1: The existing steam batch lumber drying Kiln 3 (EU003)
 structure will be modified with the existing 54 ft heating chamber extended to 80 ft, and
 Kiln 3 will no longer be in service as the batch kiln equipment will be removed. The other
 two (2) existing steam batch lumber drying kilns (EU001 – EU002) at the mill will also be
 removed and replaced by the new continuous drying Kiln 4. The other equipment to be
 removed includes the three (3) existing associated wood and propane‐fired burners. The
 current burners for all three existing kilns will be removed and the two (2) new kilns will be
 direct fired with dry shavings burners with heat input capacities of 40 MMBtu/hr each.


·         Application Narrative – page 2-3: Each new continuous kiln will be 80 ft long for the heating
 chamber. The existing steam batch lumber drying Kiln 3 (EU003) structure will be modified
 with the existing 54 ft heating chamber extended to 80 ft, and Kiln 3 will no longer be in
 service as the batch kiln equipment will be removed. The new continuous kilns will also
 include an additional 67 ft “Energy Recovery” chamber added at either end of the heat
 chamber (for total length of 214 ft for each kiln system). The other two (2) existing steam
 batch lumber drying kilns (EU001 – EU002) at the mill will be removed and replaced by the
 new continuous drying Kiln 4.


 
Therefore, no modification of Kiln No. 3, just the physical structure use for one of the two new
 continuous kilns.  Therefore, no modified unit but a new kiln with potential emissions for the new
 kiln used in the PSD applicability analysis.
 


·         Past Potential Throughput/Lumber Production Increase – Table C-9 (Appendix C):  West
 Fraser estimated the past potential throughput for the three removed batch kilns (EU001
 and EU003) based on the maximum monthly historical production and scaled to determine
 the annual value (by multiplying by 12) – 110 MMBF/yr (or 493,328 tpy of wood/lumber). 
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 Therefore, this estimate accounts for “could have been accommodated” emissions from the
 past operations by using the maximum monthly historical production rate for the
 Whitehouse Mill.  Please confirm the “discrepancy” you identified in our discussion
 regarding another annual kiln production rate used for the associated units (NOT
 MODIFIED) emissions increases for the proposed kiln conversion project.


 
 
Feel free to contact me with any additional questions.
 
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
 
_________________________________________________________________________
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.   If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.
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
material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.   If you received
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
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:00:14 AM


Tammy,
 
Thanks for confirming.  If you need any other information or have questions concerning the
 application, feel free to contact me.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 10:05 AM
To: Brad James
Subject: RE: West Fraser Whitehouse - PSD Application Requested Clarifications
 
Hi Brad,
 
Thank you for the clarification.  Your email is sufficient.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 6:49 PM
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
Subject: RE: West Fraser Whitehouse Mill - Kiln Burners Emissions
Date: Thursday, June 26, 2014 3:01:59 PM


Sure – I understand for the project description.  I will follow-up with West Fraser and see what data
 is currently available for the final design regarding the size/capacity of the storage unit.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 12:17 PM
To: Brad James
Subject: FW: West Fraser Whitehouse Mill - Kiln Burners Emissions
 
I am not regulating the size. I am using it as a nominal…. (description).
 


Tammy T. McWade
Engineer Specialist IV
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone:  850/717-9086
GIC:  59586
 


From: McWade, Tammy 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 12:15 PM
To: 'Brad James'
Subject: RE: West Fraser Whitehouse Mill - Kiln Burners Emissions
 
Hi Brad,
 
Can you find out what the capacity of the new and existing fuel storage silo is?
 
Thanks.
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 6:15 PM
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: West Fraser Whitehouse Mill - Kiln Burners Emissions
 
Tammy,
 
Per our discussions today, I wanted to provide clarification on the new kilns/burners emissions
 calculations for the Whitehouse Mill.  As identified in Section 1.1 of the PSD permit application, the
 existing three (3) burners that are designed to fire wood or propane will be removed.  Two (2) new
 40 MMBtu/hr dry shavings burners will be installed with the two (2) new drying kilns.  Therefore,
 the new burners will not combust propane but instead dry shavings/biomass only.  The potential
 emissions identified in Table C-7 (Appendix C) for the two (2) new continuous kilns include the
 emissions from the drying operations and the dry shavings combustion for criteria pollutants and
 greenhouse gases.
 
To confirm, no dual fired burners will be used, just dry shavings burners for the two new kilns. 
 Therefore, the provided potential emissions for the kilns is the “worst-case” emissions scenario
 since the dry shavings/biomass is the only fuel combusted in the burners and propane will not be
 used.
 
Tables C-1 and C-2 provide propane combustion information for the existing kiln burners only (that
 will be removed as part of the project).
 
I did identify that the process flow diagram incorrectly referenced propane as the combustion fuel
 for the new kiln burners, and have attached an updated process flow diagram (Appendix B)
 indicating the only fuel source (dry shavings/biomass).
 
Let me know if you have any additional questions regarding the PSD applicability analysis.
 
 
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
Cc: Chip.Osteen@westfraser.com; "julian.roberts@westfraser.com"; Russell.Schwartz@westfraser.com
Subject: RE: West Fraser, Inc., Whitehouse Lumber Mill, Project No. 0310197-012-AC Preliminary Draft
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2014 2:44:12 PM


Tammy,
 
Thanks again for providing the updated preliminary draft permit for our review today.  As we
 discussed earlier this week, you incorporated all “DEP acceptable” requested changes provided by
 West Fraser.  Thank you for the agency’s review and incorporated of these requested changes for
 the draft permit.
 
We had one follow-up question on the following added reporting requirement for the new kilns.
 


·         Section III.17 (EU009, EU010) – mislabeled as “Condition 10” in the current provided
 preliminary draft permit, is an added actual emissions report (annual) for the new kilns
 similar to the requirement that EU006, EU007, and EU011 are subject to regarding
 PM/PM10/PM2.5 emissions estimated on annual basis.  This reporting requirement was not
 included in the initial preliminary draft permit so we wanted to follow-up to see why DEP
 needs PM/PM10/PM2.5 emissions included in the actual emissions report (for the new kilns
 as well) if no PM/PM10/PM2.5 emissions compliance testing is required to be compliance,
 and the potential emissions have already been provided in the permit application based on
 maximum permitted lumber production (170 MMBF/yr) and continuous operation (8,760
 hr/yr). 


 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:49 AM
To: Brad James
Subject: West Fraser, Inc., Whitehouse Lumber Mill, Project No. 0310197-012-AC Preliminary Draft
 
Hi Brad,
 
Please do a quick review of the preliminary draft.  The draft permit package will be going out
 tomorrow.
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Thank you,
 
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
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.
_________________________________________________________________________
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From: Julian.Roberts@westfraser.com
To: McWade, Tammy
Cc: "Brad James"; "chip.osteen@westfraser.com"
Subject: Re: West Fraser, Inc., Whitehouse Lumber Mill, Project No. 0310197-012-AC (PSD-FL-430)
Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 11:38:15 AM
Attachments: Cover Letter-Proof Of Publication Aug 2014.doc


Proof Of Publication.pdf


(See attached file: Cover Letter-Proof Of Publication Aug 2014.doc) (See attached file: Proof
 Of Publication.pdf)


Julian Roberts
EHS Coordinator
904-695-3813 (office)
904-654-4217 (cell)
904-695-3851 (fax)


"Safety is a Core Value & Business Priority"


"McWade, Tammy" ---08/12/2014 10:04:04 AM---Dear Mr. Osteen, On July 22, 2014, the draft permit
 package was issued for the above described proje


From: "McWade, Tammy" <Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "'chip.osteen@westfraser.com'" <chip.osteen@westfraser.com>, "'Julian.roberts@westfraser.com'"
 <Julian.roberts@westfraser.com>, "'Brad James'" <BJames@trinityconsultants.com>
Date: 08/12/2014 10:04 AM
Subject: West Fraser, Inc., Whitehouse Lumber Mill, Project No. 0310197-012-AC (PSD-FL-430)


Dear Mr. Osteen,
 
On July 22, 2014, the draft permit package was issued for the above described project.  This is just a reminder that
 we have not received the notice of publication for this project.  Once the notice has been published in the
 newspaper please submit the affidavit and a copy of the article.  This information can be sent to me directly,
 electronically.
 
If you have any questions please give me a call or email.
 
Thank you,
 
Tammy
 


Tammy T. McWade
Engineer Specialist IV
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
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August 13, 2014


Tammy T. McWade, Engineer Specialist IV



Florida Department of Environmental Protection



Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)



Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)



Subject:  
Proof of Publication




West Fraser Whitehouse Lumber Mill




Public Notice Of Intent To Issue Air Permit




Draft Air Permit No. 0310197-012-AC/PSD-FL-430


Dear Ms. McWade:



The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Permit for the subject air construction permit was published in the Financial News & Daily Record on Wednesday August 6, 2014 as required.


Please let me know if you have any questions concerning the proof of publication.



Sincerely,



Chip Osteen















Phone:  850/717-9086
GIC:  59586
 


---------------------------- 
This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential. Any dissemination or use of this
 information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you are not the
 intended recipient, please notify me by return e-mail, do not open any attachment and delete
 this communication and any copy. Thank you
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From: Brad James
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: WF Whitehouse - EU007 Control Devices Question
Date: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 2:55:31 PM


Tammy,
 
Per our discussion this morning, I wanted to confirm that you are correct in that two separate
 identical cyclones are used to control the truck bin/planer silo (EU007).  As defined in the current
 permit, the operations are not simultaneous so two separate cyclones control each operation. 
 Therefore, as included in our calculations for PM emissions increase from the project, we assume
 the total nominal flow rate (2,600 CFM) is for either cyclone since only one can operate at a time
 (therefore, do not estimate emissions for 5,200 CFM) based on only truck bin loading or planer silo
 loading and displaced air during these periods requiring PM control device operation.  Sorry for any
 confusion on this emission unit regarding the PSD applicability analysis.
 
 
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
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:55:42 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 6:15:39 PM
Attachments: Figure B-1. Process Flow Diagram (2014 06 24).pdf


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
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